
ALC RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY ARKANSAS iSqFt PLAN ROOM 

RELATED TO RFQ – 130001 

 

 

Question 1: Is there an Estimated Project Value? If so can you provide that information? 

 

ALC Response: There is no Estimated Project Value for RFQ-130001 

 

Question 2: Can you confirm the bid date and time? 

 

ALC Response: Bids will be opened no later than 2:00 p.m. on May 21, 2013. 

 

Question 3: Are there any addendum or changes for this project? 

  

ALC Response:  There are no addenda or changes for this project.  

 

Question 4: Will you be maintaining a short list of contractors?  

 

ALC Response: ALC is unclear about what is meant by a short list of contractors.   

 


